GLASSBORO PUBLIC SCHOOLS
GLASSBORO, NEW JERSEY

TO: Mark Silverstein

FROM: Scott Henryﬂw

DATE: May 3, 2016

RE: Agenda Item for May 9, 2016

Roof Bid Resolution

Recommend Board approve the Resolution for Roof Replacement and Related
Work at Various Schools.

SDH/b

Attachment



RESOLUTION

Roof Bids

WHEREAS, on April 26, 2016the Glassboro Board of Education conducted a public bid opening for the
award of Roof Replacement and Related Work at Various Schools which yielded the following for

consideration:

CONTRACTOR | CONTRACT #1 Contract #2 CONTRACT #3 | CONTRACT #4 | ALTERNATE #1
Noble Roofing | $1,845,745.00 | $527,745.00 $235,745.00 $2,587,754.00 | $60,000.00
and Sheet

Metal, Inc

D.A. Nolt, Inc. | $2,296,605.00 | $421,729.00 $504,378.00 $3,222,712.00 | $234,500.00
Jottan Roofing | $2.059,837.00 | No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid

WHEREAS, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISION OF THE Public Schools Contract Law. N.J.S.A.

18A:18A-1 et seq:

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Glassboro Board of Education awards contracts for the Roof
Replacement and Related Work at Various Schools to the successful bidders as listed below:

CONTRACTOR | CONTRACT #1 Contract #2 CONTRACT #3 | CONTRACT #4 | ALTERNATE #1

Noble Roofing | $1,845,745.00 $235,745.00 No Award No Award

and Sheet

Metal, Inc

D.A. Nolt, Inc. $421,729.00 No Award No Award
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